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UNITED ST ATES POST,~l SERVIC€ 
• 47' l. "tnt.lfit ~on. SW 

~ton. DC 20750 

February 19, 1982 

Mr. Wallace Baldwin, Jr. 
Administrative Vice President 
Clerk Craft 
American Postal Workers Onioor AFL-CIO 
817 - 1•th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 /16-1))-l/J'f 

Re: 

Dear Mr. Baldwin: 

Jt. Meng 
Denver, CO 80202 
BSC-SP-C-11788 

On February 12, 1982, you met with Margaret Oliver tor a 
pre-arbitration discussion of the above-referenced case. 

The issue raised in this case involved the establishment of a 
Postage-Due Technician position at the Denver, Colorado Post 
Off ice. 

During the discussion, it was mutuaily agreed that a National 
interpretative question was not fairly presented in the 
particulars evidenced in the case. Whether or not the Denver 
Post Office qualifies for a Postage-Due Technician position 
is a matter that has to be determined by an evaluation of the 
fact circumstances involved. 

Please sign a copy of this letter 1 'as your acknowledgment of. 
agreement to remand this case. ___ ___ _ 

Sincerely, 

.Ji~ eor • McDou~ 
1 Gene al Manager 

'\:_;.) Grievance Division 
Labor Relations Division Workers O_nion, 
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